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N3B-Los Alamos Environmental Management 
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150 Los Alamos Field Office 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 P.O. Box 1663, MS M984  
(505) 257-7690 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 

(505) 257-7950/FAX (505) 606-2132

Date:
Refer To: N3B-2021-0013

Siona Briley, STP Project Manager 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 

Subject: Notification of the U.S. Department of Energy Environment Management 
Los Alamos Field Office Project Manager Change for the 1995 Federal Facility 
Compliance Order 

Dear Ms. Briley: 

This letter provides notice to the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) of a newly 
designated U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Environmental Management Los Alamos Field 
Office (EM-LA) Project Manager for the Site Treatment Plan (STP) under the Federal Facility 
Compliance Order.  

Effective February 2, 2021, Arturo Duran will be the EM-LA STP Project Manager. Anthony Stone 
remains the Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) STP Project Manager. This 
notification is in accordance with Section XVI of the Federal Facility Compliance Order.  

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Stone at (505) 257-7431 (anthony.stone@em-
la.doe.gov), Elizabeth Churchill at (505) 257-7905 (elizabeth.churchill@em.doe.gov), or 
Arturo Duran at (505) 257-7907 (arturo.duran@em.doe.gov). 

Sincerely, Sincerely,

Anthony Stone M. Lee Bishop, Director
STP Project Manager Office of Quality and Regulatory Compliance
Environment, Safety and Health Environmental Management
N3B-Los Alamos Los Alamos Field Office

M Lee 
Bishop

Digitally signed by M Lee 
Bishop
Date: 2021.01.20 
14:02:40 -07'00'

February 1, 2021

EMID-701207
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cc (letter emailed): 
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB 
Peter Maggiore, NA-LA 
Adrienne Nash, NA-LA 
Jody Pugh, NA-LA 
Darlene Rodriguez, NA-LA 
M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA 
Elizabeth Churchill, EM-LA 
Arturo Duran, EM-LA 
Stephen Hoffman, EM-LA 
Jesse Kahler, EM-LA 
Kirk D. Lachman, EM-LA 
David Nickless, EM-LA 
Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA 
Pete Carson, LANL 
William Mairson, LANL 
Ellena Martinez, LANL 
Avril Millensted, LANL 
Patrick L. Padilla, LANL 
Jennifer Payne, LANL 
Sandra Story-Hughes, LANL 
Enrique Torres, LANL 
William Alexander, N3B 
Carol Anderson, N3B 
Victoria Baca, N3B 
Lacey Bruaw, N3B 
Emily Day, N3B 
Mary Erwin, N3B 
Ellen Gammon, N3B 
Thomas Harrison, N3B 
Debby Holgerson, N3B 
Jeff Holland, N3B 
Kim Lebak, N3B 
Joseph Legare, N3B 
Dana Lindsay, N3B 
Pamela Maestas, N3B 
Jason Moore, N3B 
Glenn Morgan, N3B 
Joseph Murdock, N3B 
Gerald O’Leary III, N3B 
Michael Romero, N3B 
Randy Sandoval, N3B 
Anthony Stone, N3B 
Tashia Vigil, N3B 
Jennifer von Rohr, N3B 
emla.docs@em.doe.gov 
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n3brecords@em-la.doe.gov 
Public Reading Room (EPRR) 
epc-correspondence@lanl.gov 
rcra-prr@lanl.gov 
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Pamela T. Maestas

From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV <cynthia.martinez1@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:21 AM
To: Pamela T. Maestas
Subject: RE: Submittal to NMED on 2/1/2021 of Notif DOE EM-LA Project Mgr Change FFCO 

STP

Hello, 
Received. 
Thank You.  
 

From: Pamela T. Maestas <pamela.maestas@em‐la.doe.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:20 AM 
To: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV <cynthia.martinez1@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Submittal to NMED on 2/1/2021 of Notif DOE EM‐LA Project Mgr Change FFCO STP 
 
Hi Cynthia, 
Would you mind responding to the submittal below? 
Thank you. 
 

From: Pamela T. Maestas <pamela.maestas@em‐la.doe.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 1:46 PM 
To: siona.briley@state.nm.us 
Cc: 'Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV' <neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us>; Schatz, Mitchell, NMENV 
<Mitchell.Schatz@state.nm.us>; Chris.Catechis@state.nm.us; 'Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV' 
<cynthia.martinez1@state.nm.us>; Emily M. Day <Emily.Day@em‐la.doe.gov>; Regulatory Documentation 
<RegDocs@EM‐LA.DOE.GOV>; Arturo Duran <arturo.duran@em.doe.gov>; Anthony R. Stone <Anthony.Stone@EM‐
LA.DOE.GOV> 
Subject: Submittal to NMED on 2/1/2021 of Notif DOE EM‐LA Project Mgr Change FFCO STP 
 
Ms. Briley,  
Attached for submittal is a pdf of the following: 

 Notification of the U.S. Department of Energy Environment Management Los Alamos Field Office Project 
Manager Change for the 1995 Federal Facility Compliance Order (N3B‐2021‐0013, letter) 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this submittal by responding to this email.  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you. 
 
Pamela T. Maestas 
Regulatory Documentation Manager 
Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC 
c. 505-927-7882 
regdocs@em-la.doe.gov  
 

 
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 
 




